Office of the City Engineer

City Hall
John C. Rooney, P.E. RACINE ON THE LAKE 730 Washi.ngton Avenue
Alssistan‘t Commissioner of Public Works/ oo o il ] Rac;réez, \é\gssgﬁgi
City Engineer City of Racine, Wisconsin Fax: 262-636-9545
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To: Jim Morgenroth, Chairman
Public Works and Services Committee

From: John Rooney
Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/City Engineer

Re: Revision 2, State Municipal Agreement — State ID: 2703-00-01/71
Memorial Drive Bridge Project

Submitted for your approval is Revision 2 of the State Municipal Agreement for State Project ID:
2703-00-01/71 Memorial Drive Bridge Project. Revision 1 increases the dollar amount for engineering
design work.

Revision 2 brings the total cost of this agreement to $992,280, with the WisDOT share being $793,024
(80% up to a maximum of $793,024) and the City of Racine share being $199,256 (20% and any funds in
excess of the $793,024 Federal/State maximum). Funding for this project is allocated in the 2015 — 2024
Capital Improvement Program Budget.

If the Committee agrees, the appropriate action would be to authorize the City Engineer to sign the
agreement.

JCR:njp

Cc: Joy Hansche
File



